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MEMO 
 
 
DATE:  August 8, 2013 
 
SUBJECT: Standards for Roadway Construction  

(Publication 72M) 
Highway Design 
June 2010 Edition 
Change No. 1 

 
TO:  District Executives 
 
FROM: George W. McAuley, Jr., P.E. /s/ R. Wayne Willey, P.E. 

Acting Director 
Bureau of Project Delivery 
 
 

 
The Bureau of Project Delivery’s Highway Design and Technology Section is releasing  
Change No. 1 to the June 2010 Edition of the Standards for Roadway Construction (RC 
Standards), Publication 72M.  This release revises and, therefore, rescinds the following  
Standards: 
  

• RC-28M – Overlay Transitions and Paving Notches, June 1, 2010 
• RC-67M – Curb Ramps and Sidewalks, June 1, 2010 

 
Hardcopies of the June 2010 Edition of the RC Standards are issued only through PennDOT’s 
Publication Sales Store.  The RC Standards, including Change No.1, are available free of charge 
in electronic format (.pdf files) by downloading the files through the Department’s ftp site at: 
ftp://ftp.dot.state.pa.us/public/bureaus/design/PUB72M/. 
 
Distribution to Department Personnel 
 
Printed copies of this publication will be distributed by October through the normal publication 
distribution channels.  Additional copies of this publication for Department personnel may be 
obtained by contacting the following: 
 
 DGS Warehouse #1 

905 Elmerton Avenue 
Harrisburg, PA  17105 
Telephone:  717-787-6159, Ext. 3234 
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Comments or questions concerning this edition may be directed to Mr. David J. Azzato, P.E., 
Chief, Highway Design and Technology Section, Bureau of Project Delivery, at 717-787-3732  
or email at dazzato@pa.gov. 
 
4822/MRB/ses/pub72mchg#1072313 
 
cc: ADEs/Design 

R. S. Christie, P.E., 8th Floor, CKB 
B. A. Kendro, 8th Floor, CKB 
B. G. Thompson, P.E., 6th Floor, CKB 
R. S. Burns, Esq., P.E., 7th Floor, CKB 
G. N. Modi, P.E., 6th Floor, CKB 
S. J. Thorne, 5th Floor, CKB 
Bureau of Project Delivery Division/Section Chief 
Highway Design and Technology Section 
District Highway Design/Plans Engineers 
District Bridge Engineers 
R. Sigel, FHWA 
M. Shaak, P.E., PTC 
C. Buchanan, P.E., PTC 
E. G. Madden, ACEC/PA 
R. E. Latham, APC 
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